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Table 2: Proposals to be negotiated with Western Australia 
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Activities Funded by the Australian Government - checked [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 1 December 2017 5:26:23 PM
Attachments: Activities Funded by the Australian Government - checked.docx

 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 3:38 PM
To: @environment.gov.au>
Cc: @environment.gov.au>
Subject: Activities Funded by the Australian Government - checked [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi 
 
Table attached. This was checked by finance previously so the figures are correct.
 
The action areas might not be the same as in the fact sheets  put together. Give me a call
if you like
 

 
____________________________________________________________________________

Office of the Threatened Species Commissioner
Biodiversity Conservation Division
Department of the Environment
) 02 6275    * @environment.gov.au
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Threatened Species Summit - Announceables [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 30 November 2017 5:09:59 PM
Attachments: Threatened Species Summit - Announceables (2).docx

 
 

From: Andrews, Gregory 
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 4:10 PM
To: @environment.gov.au>; 

@environment.gov.au>
Cc: @environment.gov.au>; 

@environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>; 
@environment.gov.au>; 

@environment.gov.au>; 
@environment.gov.au>; Sullivan, Sean <Sean.Sullivan@environment.gov.au>;

Thompson, Malcolm <Malcolm.Thompson@environment.gov.au>; Oxley, Stephen
<Stephen.Oxley@environment.gov.au>; Murphy, Paul <Paul.Murphy@environment.gov.au>;
Richardson, Geoff <Geoff.Richardson@environment.gov.au>
Subject: Threatened Species Summit - Announceables [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Colleagues
 
Attached FYI is an update to the announceables document on the basis of discussion with the
Minister
 

 can you please check the $1m rangelands project for WA (Emma tells me its not funded
under the SHA and it might need to be moved off the immediate pledges and onto the
opportunities section of the table). 
 
Best
G
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Threatened Species Summit – Announceables 

As at 22 June 2015 

Policy and programme 

 

Particular projects - $7,530,074 

Mulligans flat extension $600,000 

Northern Corroboree Frog enclosures $20,000 

Recovery actions for the priority threatened birds   $225,674 

Protecting the mountain pygmy-possum and smoky mouse $140,000 

Orange-bellied parrot: Critical Recovery Actions in Tasmania $525,000 

Goat eradication on Kangaroo Island – additional control activities $92,500 

Feral cat grooming trap development $100,000 

Threatened animal recovery through feral cat control in WA $1,700,000 

Kimberley feral cat bait trial $250,000 

Expanding a safe haven for threatened fauna in the rangelands $1,000,000 

Eastern barred bandicoot recovery actions $55,000 

Groote Eylandt Biodiversity Initiative $235,000 

s22, material irrelevant to scope
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Emergency Intervention - MacDonnell ranges central rock-rat $217,000 

Newhaven Wildlife Sanctuary – feral free exclosure  $750,000 

Restoring Central Australian water places for biodiversity outcomes $320,000 

AWC Astrebla – bilby proposal for feral free exclosure $1,100,000 

AWC land management at Mt Lewis, Mt Spurgeon and Mt Windsor National 

Parks 

$200,000 

Funding for Feral Cat Scan App to 2017 $49,500 

 



Potential projects pending third-party funding 

 

Feral cat eradication 
Kangaroo Island 

Proposal from Kangaroo Island to commence feral cat eradication 
and phase out cat ownership on the Island 

Multiple plant sp. 
ACT 

Improve the condition of native temperate grassland sites within 
the open space network in Canberra. 

Brush-tailed 
rock-wallaby 
NSW 
 

Support the ongoing maintenance of a successful captive breeding 
programme at Waterfall Springs Wildlife Sanctuary. 

 

Multiple Freshwater 
sp. 
Tasmania 

Reduce the impact of carp in Lake Sorell, improving the recovery of 
threatened fish species 

 

Multiple mammal sp. 
WA 

Project will remove wild dogs and large herbivore from the south 
rangelands, reducing predation and also reducing destructive 
grazing on small mammal habitat. 

Multiple threatened 
plant sp. 
WA 

This project aims to protect 13 species from extinction through 
translocations and innovative techniques to activate the natural 
seed bank using fire. 

Southern bent-wing 
bat 
Victoria 

By covenanting the land on top of a critical roosting cave, this 
project significantly reduces the risk of cave collapse and loss of 
critical habitat. 

Multiple bird sp. 
Northern Territory 

This project will protect and restore key wetlands refuges in the 
Northern territory; areas which are used by threatened species in 
drought periods to survive. 

Feral knockdown 
Kakadu NP 

Feral animal control in Kakadu National Park  

Multiple mammal sp. 
Queensland 

By partnering with local community groups, NGPs and parks staff, 
this project looks to build awareness of the need to protect 
threatened species across to western region of Queensland. 

Grey falcon 
Arid Lands 

Science on the grey falcon to be funded by Telstra  
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From: Andrews, Gregory
To:
Subject: Draft threatened species strategy - Format edits 9July2015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 10 June 2015 12:07:14 PM
Attachments: Draft threatened species strategy - Format edits 9July2015.docx
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Threatened Species Strategy 

 
 

 
 

  

A19746
Text Box
FOI 171104
Document 9a



2 
 

 

Acknowledgement of traditional owners and country 
 
The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their 
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their 
cultures and to their elders both past and present. 
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Releasing an eastern bettong, one 
of Australia’s unique mammals in 
need of help. 

From the Minister 
  

Australia is home to some of the world’s most amazing and 
unique species. More than 80 per cent of our mammals and 
90 per cent of our large trees, ferms and shrubs occur nowhere 
else on earth. But since European settlement, in just over 200 
years, over 130 of Australia’s known species have become 
extinct, lost to us and to the world forever. And the list of those 
threatened with extinction continues to grow.  

Australia’s threatened species are ours to protect and we all 
have a role to play.  Clearly ‘business as usual’ for threatened 
plants and animals in Australia would mean more extinctions. 
As Minister for the Environment, I am drawing a line in the sand 
and am asking other players in the community to join me.  This 
strategy outlines the Government’s new national approach to 
threatened species and how, together with state and territory 
governments and the non-government sector, we can take 
decisive action to protect and recover our animals and plants at risk of extinction.  

Through the four pillars of the Plan for a Cleaner Environment - Clean Air, Clean Land, Clean 
Water, and Heritage Protection - the Australian Government has set a clear direction for the way 
we protect the environment. The Plan for a Cleaner Environment helps to promote a resilient 
environment that can adapt to challenges like invasive species and climate change.  

The Australian Government has established a new national approach to threatened species, and 
this strategy is a plan for how we will prioritise that effort and work in partnership with the 
community and state and territory governments over the next five years.  Our approach is based 
on science, action and partnership.  To facilitate that, we have appointed a Threatened Species 
Commissioner in the Department of the Environment and since 2014 have already directly 
committed over $76 million to projects with threatened species outcomes. This Threatened 
Species Strategy and accompanying Action Plan sets out our plan to win the battle against 
extinction, it includes hard and measurable targets to ensure accountability for outcomes.   

Under programmes like 20 Million Trees and the Green Army, we are working with local 
communities to reduce threats to our plants and animals, create safe havens and new habitat for 
them and improve the quality of the habitat that already exists. Through our commitment to 
take decisive action on feral cats and other invasive species, we will significantly reduce the 
impact of feral predators and increase the resilience of our native species. 

Based on science and focused on action and accountability, this strategy is a call to state and 
territory governments and the broader community to join us as partners in the fight against 
extinction.  Halting the decline of Australia’s threatened plants and animals and supporting their 
recovery requires a coordinated team approach. We call on Australians from all sectors to join us 
and commit to this cause with renewed effort.  

 
The Hon Greg Hunt MP, 
Minister for the Environment 
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Draft threatened species strategy - Format edits 9July2015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 2:06:03 PM
Attachments: Draft threatened species strategy - Format edits 9July2015.docx

 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2015 12:24 PM
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
unique species. More than 80 per cent of our mammals and 92 
per cent of our vascular plants occur nowhere else on earth. 
But since European settlement, in just over 200 years, over 130 
of Australia’s known species have become extinct, lost to us 
and to the world forever. And the list of those threatened with 
extinction continues to grow.  

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
Commissioner in the Department of the Environment and since 2014 have already committed 
over $76XX million to projects with threatened species outcomes. This Threatened Species 
Strategy and accompanying Action Plan sets out our plan to win the battle against extinction, it 
includes hard and measurable targets to ensure accountability for outcomes.   

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
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 Marine turtles This project provides funding to establish a marine turtle 
rehabilitation centre, to return injured and rescued turtles back 
into the wild. 

$300,000 Queensland 
Government 

  

Multiple mammal 
sp. 

By partnering with local community groups, NGPs and parks 
staff, this project looks to build awareness of the need to protect 
threatened species across to western region of Queensland. 

$1,400,000 Queensland 
Government 
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To:
Subject: FW: Draft threatened species strategy - 10June2015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 2:07:15 PM
Attachments: Draft threatened species strategy - 10June2015.docx

 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2015 1:38 PM
To: @environment.gov.au>
Subject: Draft threatened species strategy - 10June2015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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
unique species. More than 80 percent of our mammals and 
90 percent of our large trees, ferns and shrubs occur nowhere 
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
Strategy outlines the Government’s new national approach to 
threatened species and how, together with state and territory 
governments and the non-government sector, we can take 
decisive action to protect and recover our plants and animals at risk of extinction.  

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
this Strategy is a plan for how we will prioritise that effort and work in partnership with the 
community and state and territory governments over the next five years.  Our approach is based 
on science, action and partnership.  To facilitate that, we have appointed a Threatened Species 
Commissioner in the Department of the Environment and since 2014 have already directly 
committed over $80 million to projects with threatened species outcomes. This Threatened 
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

Based on science and focused on action and accountability, this Strategy is a call to state and 
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

 
The Hon Greg Hunt MP 
Minister for the Environment 

 

  

Releasing an eastern bettong, one 
of Australia’s unique mammals in 
need of help. 
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Limiting feral cat impacts Tackling feral cats 

25th Anniversary Landcare Grants  20 mammals by 2020 
20 birds by 2020 

Improving habitat 
Safe havens 
Tackling feral cats 

 

National Environmental Science 
Programme Threatened Species Hub 

 20 mammals by 2020 
20 birds by 2020 

Improving habitat 
Safe havens 
Tackling feral cats 
Emergency interventions 
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